
From: Kristin Glass <kglass@titanceo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 2:00:27 PM 
To: Mike Gifford <mike.gifford@viventhealth.org> 
Cc: Jaime Zawmon <jzawmon@titanceo.com>; Tom Farley <tom.farley@viventhealth.org> 
Subject: Wisconsin Titan 100 - Winners Announced  
  

WARNING 

This email is from an external source. 
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

REPORT suspicious emails to the Help Desk ASAP. 

 
Hi Mike, 
  

Congratulations!  

  
We are pleased to inform you that you have been selected as a 2023 Wisconsin Titan 100! Please read 
the attached congratulatory letter for your official acceptance and confirm receipt of this email. 
  
Titan CEO views its award recipients as the top business leaders in the region. By being profiled in the 
Titan 100 book and attending the Titan 100 awards program event, Titans have the opportunity and 
responsibility to model excellence in the business community. A Titan's lack of full participation or 
absence from the awards event diminishes the value of this prestigious award for all recipients. For this 
reason, all Titan 100 honorees are required to attend the awards program in their market and purchase 
a single ticket to attend. Please let us know if you are unable to attend the awards ceremony on January 
12th. 
  
Congratulations again and we look forward to celebrating with you on January 12th. 
  
Sincerely, 
Kristin 
  
  
Kristin Glass 
Senior Program Manager 
Titan CEO 
720.402.6936 
www.titan100.biz  
www.titanceo.com 
Follow us on LinkedIn  
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